
ADDENDUM

SR.

No.

CLAUSE No. PA

GE

No.

TENDER CONDITION  BIDDER QUERIES CLARIFICATIONS

1 NOTICE INVITING

ONLINE TENDERS

Clause No 1.15(1)

& 2.6.1 Minimum

Eligilibity Criteria

5 &

12

The bidder or his parent company or joint

venture or partnership should having

Average Annual Financial Turnover

during the last Three (3) years ending

31st March 2016 should be at least Rs.

2,20,00,000/- Auditors report in original

certified by CA or statutory auditors, for

the years 2013-14, 2014-15 and 2015-16

including relevant P/L a/c and balance

sheet. 

We request you to clarify whether in joint venture

you will accept if the Average annual financial

turnover of two Joint venture parties are clubbed

together to qualify for the amount mentioned by you.

For e.g. if Party A has average annual financial

turnover during the last 3 years for 31st March 2016

of Rs.1.2 crores and similarly Party B has only

Rs.1Crores than whether you will qualify the joint

venture of both the above parties for this tender (for

total amount of Rs.2.20Crores). Also let us know

whether ii is mandatory to give 3 years balance sheet

and profit and loss account is also acceptable to you.

Bidder can submit the bid as single entity

without any partnership or Joint Venture firm.

Hence JV and Partnership clause stands

deleted from the bid document. Average

annual financial turnover clause remains

unchanged.

e-TENDER NO.DC/O(17)/2017/3

e-TENDER FOR SUPPLY, MANNING, OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF ONE NUMBER PILOT LAUNCH WITH  STEEL / FRP HULL ON HIRE BASIS TO MORMUGAO PORT 

TRUST CLARIFICATIONS TO QUERIES RAISED BY PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS DURING PREBID MEETING HELD ON 30.03.2017 AT 1100HRS IN DY CONSERVATOR, CONFERENCE 

ROOM, MORMUGAO PORT TRUST, HEADLAND SADA GOA
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SR.

No.

CLAUSE No. PA

GE

No.

TENDER CONDITION  BIDDER QUERIES CLARIFICATIONS

2 NOTICE INVITING

ONLINE TENDERS

Clause No 1.15(2)

& 2.6.2 Minimum

Eligilibity Criteria

5 &

12

The Bidder or his parent company or

Joint Venture or partnership should have

experience in similar work of operation

and maintenance of Floating Crafts/Pilot

Boats on hire/time charter for a

minimum period of 2 years during the

last seven years as on 30-11-2016 in

Major Ports/Govt.

Organisations/Reputed Private Sector

Organisations. Tenderer should submit

copy of Work Order and satisfactory

Completion Certificate from the Client as

proof. 

Besides Average Annual Turnove we request you to

indicate contract value certificate requirement (which

is also recommendated CVC guideline).

Pre qualification criteria has been revised as

under. The bidder must have experience of

having successfully completed similar works of

supplying one M S Class with experienced

manning during the last 7 Years upto March,

2017 which should be in the following

manner: a) Three similar completed

works costing not less than Rs.42.00 Lakhs

each              or

b) Two similar completed works costing not

less than Rs.63.00 Lakhs each or

c) One similar completed work costing not less

than Rs. 84.00 Lakhs.

3 SCOPE OF WORK

Clause No

4.2.2.(7)Engines

40 Engines: 2 no’s Marine Diesel engines

with matching hydraulic gearbox and

twin screw.

Please clarify whether the type of propulsion you may

accept i.e. conventional or any other types.

Conventional propulsion is the requirement.

4 NOTICE INVITING

ONLINE TENDERS

Section 1 Clause

no.1.11

4 The Tender fee and EMD shall be paid in

e-payment mode only. The BG/EMD

exemption Certificate from

SSI/MSME/NSIC or any empowered

Central/State Govt. Authority shall be

submitted in electronic format (by

scanning) while uploading the bid. 

Incase if the bidder bids forming a joint venture

whether such SSI/MSME/NSIC certificate for BG/EMD

exemption should be for all the companies forming

the joint Venture or only the lead member's SSI

/MSME/ NSIC regisration is valid for claiming such

exemptions

Reply same as at Sr no. 1 above.
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SR.

No.

CLAUSE No. PA

GE

No.

TENDER CONDITION  BIDDER QUERIES CLARIFICATIONS

5 NOTICE INVITING

ONLINE TENDERS

Section 1 Clause

no.1.15(4)

5 The Bidder must be an ISO Certified firm

and should possess a valid ISO 9001:2008

Certificate as on 01-12-2016 issued by

any member of IACS or Reputed

Certification Bodies who have

accreditation with NABCB, India or any

other Accreditation Bodies. (Furnish copy

of ISO 9001:2008 Certificate issued by

the Certification Body). 

Request to kindly relax the condition so as to get

better competitive rates. And also clarify whether all

parties forming joint venture should posses an ISO

certificate or only lead partner's ISO certificate is

enough for the Joint Venture to qualify

Tender condition prevails.

6 Section 1 Clause

no.1.15(5) 

6 The wording “Similar work” mentioned in

this Tender Document shall mean

“operation and maintenance of floating

crafts/Pilot Boats on hire/time charter”

In case if the company is owning crafts and the same

are been manned, operated, maintained by Company

for works such as dredging, supply of freshwater /fuel

to its clients for a period of 2years whether such

works will fall down under the definition of similar

works?

Tenderer must have experience of manning

and operating pilot boat or crew boat or

vessels under MS Act.

7 NOTICE INVITING

ONLINE TENDERS

Section 1 Clause

no.1.15(2)

6 The Bidder or his parent company or

Joint Venture or partnership should have

experience in similar work of operation

and maintenance of Floating Crafts/Pilot

Boats on hire/time charter for a

minimum period of 2 years during the

last seven years as on 30-11-2016 in

Major Ports/Govt. Organisations/Reputed 

Private Sector Organisations. Tenderer

should submit copy of Work Order and

satisfactory Completion Certificate

from the Client as proof.

Kindly change the clause as follows: The Bidder or his

parent company or Joint Venture or partnership

should have should have sucessfully completed a)

Three Similar Work costing not less than 42.4 Lacs OR

b) Two Similar works costing not less than 63.6 Lacs

OR c) One Similar work costing not less than 84.8 Lacs

wherein; SIMILAR’ Works – means operation and

maintenance of floating crafts/Pilot Boats on

hire/time charter”.

Kindly refer reply at Sr. No.2 above.
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SR.

No.

CLAUSE No. PA

GE

No.

TENDER CONDITION  BIDDER QUERIES CLARIFICATIONS

8 NOTICE INVITING

ONLINE TENDERS

Clause No 1.15(1)

& 2.6.1 Minimum

Eligilibity Criteria

5 &

12

The bidder or his parent company or joint

venture or partnership should having

Average Annual Financial Turnover

during the last Three (3) years ending

31st March 2016 should be at least Rs.

2,20,00,000/- Auditors report in original

certified by CA or statutory auditors, for

the years 2013-14, 2014-15 and 2015-16

including relevant P/L a/c and balance

sheet. 

Request to kindly change the clause as per the

estimate contract value of 1 year as follows:The

bidder or his parent company or joint venture or

partnership should having Average

Annual Financial Turnover during the last Three (3)

years ending 31st March 2016 should be at least Rs.

32 Lacs only. Auditors report in original certified by

CA or statutory auditors,

for the years 2013-14, 2014-15 and 2015-16 including

relevant P/L a/c and balance sheet.

Kindly refer reply at Sr no. 1 above.

9 Section 2 Clause

no.2.14.9 

17 The bidder shall submit copy of valid

Service tax Registration Certificate, PAN,

VAT, EPF registration and ESI registration

number. 

Incase if the company is not covered under EPF

registration due to the number of employees less

than the limit imposed what are documents to be

submitted for such case.

Provided the Bidder is exempted by the

Government or any other statutory authorities

and can provide documentation / certification

to the effect.

10 Section 4 Clause

no.4.2.2(1) SCOPE

OF WORK

40 LOA: Length Overall (LOA) : 15 to 25

Meters approximately

Reuest to kindly clarify the word approximately.

Whether a launch with LOA 14.8meters will be

considered?

LOA Length Overall of launch to be minimum

15m, maximum- 25m.

11 Section 4 Clause

no.4.2.2(7) SCOPE

OF WORK

40 Engines: 2 no’s Marine Diesel engines

with matching hydraulic gearbox and

twin screw.

Request to kindly give a minimum BHP (Power) of

engine so as to have a fair competition

Tender condition prevails.

12 Section 4 Clause

no.4.2.2 (11)

SCOPE OF WORK

40 Registration: M.S Act. Whether RSV Type 1, Type 2 registered under MS Act

are considered or any specific requirement for

registration is required like RSV Type 4 or higher.

Tender condition prevails. RSV Type 1,2 &3 will

not be considered. However RSV type 4 or

class 12 can be considered.
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SR.

No.

CLAUSE No. PA

GE

No.

TENDER CONDITION  BIDDER QUERIES CLARIFICATIONS

13 Section 3 Clause

3.28 FACILITIES

TO BE PROVIDED

BY EMPLOYER

34 Position of Launch when in idle condition When the launch is not in use or in idle condition

what will be position of launch. Will it be along side

berth/jetty or will be anchored in the port harbour?

When not piloting or carrying out other

operations such as patrolling or passing ship's

lines or any other duty, the launch will be tied

up at berth or alongside another port vessel.

14 Section 4 Clause

4.2.2 (6) SCOPE

OF WORK

40 Complement: Maximum 10 Persons

(including 5 Pilots and manning crew).

What will be the case wherein as per DG shipping

norms the number of crew required for the launch + 5

pilots will go more than 10? Requested to kindly

change the clause as Complement: As per rule

requirement

Complement of crews as per manning

schedule. Apart from complement of crews

additional space and comfortable seating

arrangement for atleast two pilots.

15 Section 3 Clause

3.28 FACILITIES

TO BE PROVIDED

BY EMPLOYER

34 Position of Launch when in idle condition Whether any port dues are applicable to the launch

within the contract period?

No Port dues will be collected during contract

period.

16 Section 4 Clause

4.2.2 (5) SCOPE

OF WORK

40 Speed: Minimum 12Knots in calm sea

condition.

Please specify at what power % of available power

this 12 knots has to be achieved. Whether it is at 80%

MCR or 100% MCR or any other?

Bidder to ensure Pilot launch can deliver speed

of 12 knots at an MCR of his own choice.

17 NOTICE INVITING

ONLINE TENDERS

Section 1.0

Clause 1.12 

5 Security Deposit; 10 % of the contract

value in the form Bank Guarantee from

any Nationalised / Scheduled Bank,

having its branch at Goa

Generally Security Deposit of 10% is on the Annalised

Contract value. This is not categorically mentioned

here. Kindly clarify 

Security Depost: 10 % of the Annual Contract

Value in the form Bank Guarantee from any

Nationalised / Scheduled Bank, having its

branch at Goa.
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SR.

No.

CLAUSE No. PA

GE

No.

TENDER CONDITION  BIDDER QUERIES CLARIFICATIONS

18 NOTICE INVITING

ONLINE TENDERS

Section 1.0

Clause 1.15 

5 Qualifying criteria :The Bidder must be an

ISO Certified firm and should possess a

valid ISO 9001:2008 Certificate as on 01-

12-2016 issued by any member of IACS or

Reputed Certification Bodies who have

accreditation with NABCB, India or any

other Accreditation Bodies. (Furnish copy

of ISO 9001:2008 Certificate issued by

the Certification Body). 

In para 4 it is indicated that bidders must be ISO Firm

and should possess a valid ISO 9001-2008 certificate

as on 01.12.2016. Since 15 months contruction period

for new boat is allowed in the tender, ISO 9001 -2008

can be obtained by the bidder incase they are

successful in the tender and such certificate can be

produced by the bidder before mobilization of the

boat. Kindly clarify.

Tender condition prevails.

19 NOTICE INVITING

ONLINE TENDERS

Section 1.0 Clause

1.15 

5 

&6

Qualifying criteria Note; : The Tenderers

shall enclose the copy of Annual Financial

Turnover for the year 2013-14, 2014-15

and 2015-16 (original copy certified by

Chartered Accountant/ Statutory Auditor

with Profit /Loss Account and balance

sheet).The work order copies for similar

works where experience is being claimed,

successful completion certificates with

performance certificate from clients

indicating the date of completion, value

of work done is required for the technical

evaluation without which the technical

scrutiny cannot be carried out and bid

will be outright rejected without giving

any clarification to the tenderers. 

The clause states that bidders are to submit

"successful completion certificates with performance

certificate" from clients. It is mentioned that the bids

of those parties will be rejected outright which do not

produce such performance certificates from the

clients. PSU's like ONGC Ltd do not issue satisfactory

performance certificate. Such PSU's release payments

when the work is done and finally release the

performance bank guarantee only if the entire job has

been completed satisfactorily. kindly confirm that the

work order (indicating value of the contract) and

release of performance bank guarantee by the PSU's

will satisfy the requirement against tender clause no

1.15 Para 5.

Tender conditions prevails.
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SR.

No.

CLAUSE No. PA

GE

No.

TENDER CONDITION  BIDDER QUERIES CLARIFICATIONS

20 NOTICE INVITING

ONLINE TENDERS

Section 1.0

Clause 1.16 

6 30/03/2017 @ 11:00 Hrs. Conference 

Room, Office of the Deputy Conservator,

Mormugao Port Trust, First Floor, A.O.

Bldg., Headland Sada, Goa - 403 804. A

training session for the Tenderers on e-

tender is arranged on 08/03/2017

immediately after the pre-bid meeting. 

It appears that the date and time of the training

session has been wrongly printed as 08.03.2017 at

11.00hrs.

Pre bid meeting on 30.03.2017 at 1100hrs

instead of  08.03.2017 at 1100hrs.

NOTE : PLEASE NOTE THAT DATE AND TIME OF SUBMISSION OF TENDER HAS BEEN FIXED ON 18/04/2017 AT 1030 HRS .
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